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NOTE 
From: General Secretariat of the Council 
To: Working Party on Information 
Subject: Public access to documents 

- Confirmatory application No 35/c/01/14 
  

Delegations will find attached: 

 request for access to documents sent to the General Secretariat of the Council on 

10 September 2014, registered on the same day (Annex 1); 

 e-mail from the GSC to the applicant dated 11 September 2014 (Annex 2) 

 reply from the GSC dated 22 October 2014 (Annex 3); 

 confirmatory application dated 4 November 2014, registered on 6 November 2014 (Annex 4). 
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ANNEX 1 

[E-mail message sent to DGC SANCTIONS on 10 September 2014 - 12:41] 

From: DELETED 
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 12:41 
To: DGC SANCTIONS  
Cc: DELETED 
 
Subject: Access to documents - DELETED 
 
Dear Sir/Madam,  
 
Please see attached letter, which is sent to you today by email and registered letter. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
DELETED 
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ANNEX 2 

[E-mail message from the SECRETARIAT DGF Access on 11 September 2014 - 14:09] 
 
From: SECRETARIAT DGF Access 
Sent: Thursday, 11 September  2014 14:09 
To: DELETED 
Attachments: cm01922.en14.doc; cm01932.en14.doc; sn01694.en14.doc 
 
Subject: RE: Access to documents - DELETED 
 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Thank you for your message dated 10 September 2014, sent by email and registered letter. The 
Transparency team of the General Secretariat has received and registered your request for access to 
documents. Your request for access to document MD 65/14 which is not publicly available will be 
treated on the basis of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001 of 30 May 2001 regarding public access to 
European Parliament, Council and Commission documents.  
 
Documents 6840/14, 6840/14 COR 1, 6903/14 and 6903/14 COR 1, 8525/14, 8526/14, 8647/14 
and 8647/14 COR 1 are already public and available for downloading in the public register of 
Council documents. As an example, you will find documents 6840/14 and 6840/14 COR 1 using 
the following link: 
 
http://register.consilium.europa.eu/content/out?lang=EN&typ=SET&i=ADV&RESULTSET=1&D
OC_ID=6840%2F14&DOS_INTERINST=&DOC_TITLE=&CONTENTS=&DOC_SUBJECT=&D
OC_DATE=&document_date_single_comparator=&document_date_single_date=&document_dat
e_from_date=&document_date_to_date=&MEET_DATE=&meeting_date_single_comparator=&
meeting_date_single_date=&meeting_date_from_date=&meeting_date_to_date=&DOC_LANCD
=EN&ROWSPP=25&NRROWS=500&ORDERBY=DOC_DATE+DESC 
 
For the remaining above-mentioned documents, we would kindly suggest that you consult the 
register at http://register.consilium.europa.eu/. 
 
The Council's public register contains references to most Council documents since 1999 (exceptions 
may apply regarding classified documents), of which approximately 75% are public and available 
for downloading. 
 
By choosing the option "Advanced search", you can search for documents using several criteria, for 
example: document number, words in title or text and interinstitutional file number. For more 
information and useful hints, you can consult "How to search in the register". 
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Documents CM 1922/14, CM 1932/14 and SN 1694/14 have also been released to the public by 
the General Secretariat but are not available in the public register. You will find these documents 
attached to this email. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
Transparency and Access to Documents 
 

 
 

Council of the European Union 
General Secretariat 
Communication and Document Management 
Document Management 
Transparency and Access to Documents 
 
Rue de la Loi/Wetstraat, 175 - B-1048 Bruxelles/Brussel - Belgique/België 
www.consilium.europa.eu  |  access@consilium.europa.eu 
 
Disclaimer: The views expressed are solely those of the writer and may not be regarded as stating an official position of the Council of the EU 
Clause de non-responsabilité: Les avis exprimés n'engagent que leur auteur et ne peuvent être considérés comme une position officielle du Conseil de l'UE 
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ANNEX 3 

 

Council of the European Union 
General Secretariat 

 

 Directorate-General Communication and Document Management 
Directorate Document Management 
Transparency and Access to Documents Unit 

  DELETED  
 

Brussels, 22 October 2014 

Ref. 14/1531- mi/dm 

Dear DELETED, 

We have registered your request of 10 September 2014 for access to document MD65/14. 
Thank you for your interest. 
 
The General Secretariat of the Council has examined your request on the basis of 
Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001 of the European Parliament and of the Council regarding 
public access to European Parliament, Council and Commission documents1 (hereafter the 
"Regulation") and specific provisions of the Council's Rules of Procedure2. On 1 October 
2014, the time-limit for replying to your application was extended by 15 working days.  
Having examined the request, the General Secretariat has come to the following conclusion: 
 
Document MD 65/14 is a document transmitted by the European External Action Service 
(EEAS) to the General Secretariat of the Council. It contains a letter from a judicial authority 
in Ukraine. 
 
 

1  Official Journal L 145, 31.5.2001, p. 43. 
2  Annex II to the Council's Rules of Procedure – Council Decision No 2009/937/EU; Official Journal L 325, 

11.12.2009, p. 35. 
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In accordance with Article 4(4) of Regulation 1049/2001, the General Secretariat has 
consulted the EEAS on the possible public disclosure of document MD 65/14 originated by 
the Ukrainian authorities. The EEAS has indicated us that the Ukrainian authorities have 
requested that the information contained in the letter should not be disclosed. 
 
The General Secretariat has examined the document in compliance with its obligation to 
carry out its own assessment as to whether any of the exceptions to access to documents 
contained in Article 4 of Regulation 1049/2001 are applicable. It considers that, in the light of 
its sensitive nature, a unilateral disclosure of document MD 65/14, against the objection of 
Ukrainian authorities, would negatively affect the climate of confidence among the relevant 
actors and would hence prejudice the EU's relations with Ukraine. This could also seriously 
affect trust between the EU and other countries under similar circumstances now or in the 
future. In the light of the foregoing, the General Secretariat has come to the conclusion that 
disclosure of document MD 65/14 would undermine the protection of the public interest as 
regards international relations within the meaning of Article 4(1)(a), third indent, of Regulation 
1049/2001. 
 
In addition, the requested document contains information related to identifiable individuals. 
Such information constitutes personal data within the meaning of Article 2(a) of Regulation 
45/20013. The General Secretariat considers that the public interest in obtaining access to 
such personal data does in the present case not prevail over the interest of those individuals 
in protecting it. Public disclosure of personal data contained in document MD 65/14 must 
therefore also be refused pursuant to Article 4(1)(b) (protection of privacy and integrity of the 
individual) of Regulation 1049/2001, in conjunction with Articles 8 and 18 of Regulation (EC) 
No 45/2001. 
 
Accordingly, pursuant to Article 4(1)(a), third indent, (protection of the public interest with 
regard to international relations) and Article 4(1)(b) (protection of privacy and integrity of the 
individual) of Regulation 1049/2001 the General Secretariat is unable to grant public access 
to document MD 65/14. 
 
Regarding your request for access under Regulation 45/2001, a reply has been sent to you 
on 3 October 2014. 
 

3  Regulation (EC) No 45/2001 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 18 December 2000 on the 
protection of individuals with regard to the processing of personal data by the Community institutions and 
bodies and on the free movement of such data (Official Journal L 8, 12.01.2001, p. 1). 
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Statutory remedy notice 
 
Pursuant to Article 7(2) of the Regulation, you may submit a confirmatory application 
requesting the Council to reconsider this position, within 15 working days of receiving this 
reply4. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

For the General Secretariat 

Jakob THOMSEN 

 

 

 

 

 

4  Confirmatory applications are published in the Council's Register of documents. If you introduce a 
confirmatory application, your personal data will be published in the documents related to your confirmatory 
application only if you have given your explicit consent for this. Your reply relating to the publication of your 
personal data will in no way prejudice your rights under Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001. 
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